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MEMORANDUM NO.

Series of 2025

TO: All Vice Presidents
All Campus Chancellors

ATTN: Finance Management Director
Director, Planning
Head, Budgeting

RE: National Budget Call for FY 2026

FROM: DR. PﬁjSE ‘VY G. YEPES

University President

DATE: January 9, 2025

Please be informed that the DBM has already issued National Budget Memorandum No. 153
dated December 27, 2024, regarding the National Budget Call for FY 2026. In line with this, you
are reminded that the Programs and Projects you submitted to the VSU-Main Campus
Planning Office should be in the Pipol System. You can coordinate with them regarding your
Priority Programs and Projects.

Kindly take note that said projects should align with the Expenditure Management Framework,
which emphasizes the Budget Call connected to the following:

e Consistent with the Administration of President Ferdinand Marcos Jr.'s 8-point
Socioeconomic Agenda as integrated in the PDP 2023-2028.

e Support the achievement of the updated targets set in the Administration’s Medium-
Term Fiscal Framework (MTFF)

» Infrastructure development through the Build-Better-More Program, with emphasis on
National Economic and Development Authority (NEDA) Board-approved list of
Infrastructure Flagship Program Projects.

For details of the Budget Call please refer to this link:

https://www.dbm.gov.ph/index.php?view=article&id=3163:national-budget-memorandum-
no-153&catid=337

For your information and appropriate action.
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